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Seals

Natalie Ezedi Hicks

Parker Seals, O-Ring Division
Lexington, KY 40500
October 27, 2003

(rianmarco Fabbri
HD Slippers

Dear Gianmarco,

The tollowing Parker compounds meet the 3-A and E-3A Sanitary Standards: VOG80-70, NO308-75,
50802-40, 50317-60 and 80355-75, If you have any questions regarding this matter do not hesitule to
contact me.

Sincerely,

b *
ale Mugh
Nhtalie Ezedi Hicks

Applications Engineer

Parker Seals, O-Ring Division
Tel (859) 268-3076

Fax (859) 335-5125
nhicks@parker.com

This decument contains information that is confidential and praprietary to the QO-Ring division of
Parker Hannifin, This document is furnisked on the understanding that the document and the
information it contains will not be copied or disclosed to others or used for any purpose other thun
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rights reserved,



